
From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  03/04/2020 09:39:25 AM

To:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Subject:  Re: HC Report
 

Let's aim for 2PM on Thursday. 

On Wednesday, March 4, 2020, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

Do you have time to check‐in later today or tomorrow?  Here are a few options:

Today between 1:30PM and 3:30PM
Thursday I’m open pretty much all day, so how about 10AM, 11AM, or 2PM? 

 

Thanks.

 

Regards,

Miguel

 

Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

﴾213﴿ 261‐3050

 

From: Miguel Nunez 
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 5:02 PM
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: HC Report

 

Hi Eduardo,

 

Attached is an updated version of the HC report.  It is a large file, so please click on the attached link for the PDF. 
If you have any issues with the file or any questions, please call me at 213 261 3072.  Thank you.
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Regards,

Miguel

 

Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
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